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Veron Chen LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 14 May 20'19 5:08 PN.4

5UR; Nor Azian Binte Noordin
RE: Urgent: MV for SDX8999S (DOA. 12/05/2019)

Dear Azian,

The market value of SDX 89995 is $52K-$53K (Estimated) as at May 2019'

Best Regards,

Veron chen 1 Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-431-5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1', #02 25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin Imailto:No r.Azia n Noordin (ose.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 3:55 PM

To: U ndisclosed recipients:
Subject: Urgent: MV for SDX8999S (DOA: I2/O5/20L9)
lmportance: High

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims 5ervices (Motor)
Direct [ine +65 6594 2558 L Direct fax+65 6225 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@se. msiq-asia. com

MSIG

16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6220MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24'01 Hong Leong Buitding, singapc

s644 | F: +6562256371 I co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.sq @ @ @ *

nu"'r.,or [$![!! rNsuqANct cRouP



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
9512F

Vehicle No.
sDX8999s
Vehicle lo be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date
16 May 2019
Vehicle Make
B.M.W.
Vehicle Model
5231 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D
Primary Colour
Silver
Manufacturing Year
2011
Engine No.
07067764N52825AF
Chassis No.
w8AFP32000c866507
Maximum Power Output
1s0.0 kW (201 bhp)
Open Market Value
$44,19s.00
Original Registration Date
04 Jul 201 1

First Registration Date
04 Jul 201 1

Transfer Count
0
Actual ARF Paid
$44,195.00

PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
03 Jul 2021
PARF Rebate Amount
$26,517.00

COE Expiry Date
03 Jul 2021
COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$65,490.00
COE Rebate Amount
$13,951 .00



Total Rebate Amount
$40,468.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 20'19

I avc. m:11].:T'een 
checked for viruses bv AVG antivirus software'



Vercn Chen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

lmportance:

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, '14 May 201 9 4:01 PM

SUR

FW: Urgent: MV for SDX8999S (DOA:1U05/2019)

H igh

Best Regards,

c.Nivitha Admin

LI(K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 68,U-1972 I email: assiq]1locqlsl@lkt4utq.eq!1 | far: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industriat Palli, Ubi AveDue 1, #t)2-25 | S(4o8933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin Imailto:NorAzian-Noordin@s8.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 3:55 PM

To: U ndisclosed recipients:
Subject: Urgent: MV for SDX8999S IDOA 12/05/2079]|

lmportance: High

Dear all,

please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below

Tha nks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6775 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@sq. msie-asia.com

MSIG

MS1G lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #74-01 Hong Leoxg Buitding, Singapore 048581 | f: +65 6270

9644 | F: +65 6725 6371 | co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.se O @ 6 Q
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
9512F

Vehicle No.
sDX8999s
Vehicle to be Exported
No
I ntended Deregistration Date
16 May 2019
Vehicle Make
B.M.W.
Vehicle Model
5231 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D
Primary Colour
Silver
Manufacturing Year
2011
Engine No.
07067764N52825AF
Chassis No.' wBAFP32000c866507
Maximum Power Output
.150.0 kW (201 bhp)
Open Market Value
$44,195.00
Origlnal Registration Dale
04 Jul 201 I
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
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COE Hebate Amount
$13,951 .00
Total Rebate Amount
$40,458.00
The information conlained herein is correcl as at 14 May 2019

I nVC m:l?].* 'een 
checked for viruses bv AVG antivirus software'



511412019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgca.Mart
This Is A PI Nlode With Suction Doors Which ts A Rare cem For 5 Seres, Full Seruice Record Under Workshop, Road Tax lust paid, Home And Office itai::iiifi7ir:Wth Shelte.ed Parking, higher Oi4V At g49K+, Sight Neg

Po5rlirtr r4 M3F?0:l l:as:2011?'n!'r52-t,20 trh$52l,Bl"tvt:i2:l,b,nq523,Br1f/,52l,Lrsc.larrll1

Bl,lw 5 Se.ies s23i - N.A 28rul-2011 2,497 cc

Luxurious And spacious. Low Mieage Don€t Beautifuton Brown Dakota Leather. very wel Maintained! s!perb conditon!
Reblilt A Lot OlAccessories For Next Buy€r, Ow.er Loss l

P.sta r5.r'rdr20!9 rd{js: tott6inr5)3,2011bflw5itr,!i4V?5):jj,bnrw5):jj Br.r!,,911, !!{ tjhw

Brvlw 5 Se.:es t23i Sunroof ts4,800 g14,t7a lyt
S Pass, EP Or Lry Pass wekome Io Laanl In House Loan Or Bank Loai Avaitabte
sgcarMad Prenr urn Dea erlViewing And Test Drive Avaitab...

- Luxury SoLD

1000/o Accldent'Free. Owner ii!@@

Bl'|W 5 Series 523i Sunroo: E55,a00 gt5,531 /yt 2s-lL -ZOlt 2,497 c. , Lux!ry

One owner Onlv we Mantaned. Good co.dtion. Low Down Paymeni, Low Interest Rate, Batoon scheme Avaitabte, Ca[/sNls For t"tore Detaits,

p)rrlil :,34x2c19 rr.t: loLt3\i\r.!tt,20itbnk5?1,Rr\'r521, )n}r52:1 8l']1!,!:_1 use. air,t

Free Valuatio. by ssCarMart Quoiz
Tradifg ln vour car? r'1ake a better iiformed decison by gettins your Car accurately valued with euoE, based on SGs targest car database,
sgcarlvlart. cet nouled via Phone, Sl,1S, Ema , Settyour C!r for more - Get yo!r Free Vatlation l;day,

eMW 5 Seii.s 523i ,. -., $5t8OO ----$4r5ori,- __2xffi9irE_ 89,000 km Luxury av.itabte
Low r'rreage or89000Km onlyl Neat/clean/stock condition, Eng ne and cearbox rn Tip Top condition, perfect undercariage wth No unnecessary
solnd. vew and TFst D.ive T6 B.lipvpr

Alto Zoo,n Enterprse Pte Lid

P.itril:11.r'ray.20t9 l-rcr )!ltnilur52l,20ltblN52l,Rr41/r52t bnr.r 52:lj RM\! 5?l trred fi,,j!l

20r!l-2011 2,497.c ISO,OOO km Luxury Av:ita'.
8a loon Scheme Avaiabe Easy And Ftexibte Loan Approvat We Are

*:;:l:r,xsll

P.rten 14nay2al! Talrs: l0ltAitl]l]52l,20t1bnvJ52l,,Bt4!!52l,bn$52lr,Br,ti,52j,Ustlbrlt1l

Br'|W s se.ie.523i ts1,800 gr3,9oo /yr 29run.2oLt 2,497 cc t45,O0O knr Luxury

70% Loan Avaldble, Pf'lL U. t, Very Good For Short Term usage, we l,lainta ned, No Repairs Needed, Good Conditjon, price StilNegotabe, CallTo

p.n.i t3r.riy2at9 ::!,r: 20js!\11521,2!| rnn) 523t, BMw 52l . bnrr 52l BMI"J 52l,ir5.d3Mw

aMw 5 Se,es 523i High:ine 3ss,a00 914,640 /yr 28 lun,Zoll 2,4s7 cc 76,7s0 km Luxury

very Low Mi eage Done At 76,750 Km Only! 2 Owners, Oriqinal Beautifu Grey Painlrvork w th No Touch up Req uned. very c ean And Neat Dakota
Gr€y Leath€r lnterlor WiUr No Sticky landes Or Defaced Butto...

lrrt.r lt-ir.r-201! tiq! 2011!i,t,ir 5:_1L,2f1t trmvr 5t_1, e ,!52],brvrt:lr trt,,52l,i!e.Br!t\l

8MW 5 Series 523i llighl:ne - N.A 27-lun-201r 2,497 cc , Lux!ry sorD
PML Unit, Gen! ne Seller, We Taken Care By r4ys€lf,lust DoneSeryciigA.d RephcedWearAnd TearWith Rece prs prove, potshnq Every Monrh,
f.oe.silp Ct,\ oLo n9 Do re, 

_oo van, -o -is | \ n be. P... rffi

Fnetlil 1o.,qtrl-zCl-o 1..J: 20Ll rr i,i 521, 2011 brrr 52:l, llni.r 571, rnrL! 52tr. lll,[J, 52j, L]s!! A!!l

BMW 5 Se.ios 523i - N.A 27-)6 2A1,! 2,49j cc - Luxury

2011 BMW 523 Flo 2,54 On Sale Now! Bealtiful conditonl Black Exteriorl Best Time Aid Chances For You To Own This FLo! come View A.d we
Discuss F!rther, Thaf ks

l.iiea 17.1.1a.10111 r.t.: ta[ 8t1f]521,2c11bfie J:J, arl,lfi 52tr, anx.r 52:r, tri/r.5i3, u:.rl $4,,\

aMw 5 S€.ies 523, l'liqhli.e N,A 2J-)|.'ZQI7 2,497 c.

Mature Owner. Rare Harnann Front Llp Des9n, New Lower Arms, Blshing, Absorbe6, t'tountirgs E!c, Zero Eng ne O
Suspenions, No F!nny Noise. Leather Seats A.e Very New With Si...

Fosted !l'r,r:r-2ar! liirrs: r0:1i!!r521l2atLbrnu92l,8ritfr5tl,brN52l 3r-l!"t,521, Jscc Br,t\"r'

- Lux!ry SOID

Leak With Verv Comfortable

'i@E@

72,000 km Luxury Aviilabl€

Be Retained. No Dealedconsianr'rent.
ffFia@}l

F5a,3a8 $l1,3I9lyt 1s-l!n-2011 2,497 cc

No R€p. r Needed. New Alrcon Cornpressor Rep aced Last Week. 5e ing Du€ To Upgradlng. Number Ptat€ W I

Pease Only Srns Or Whatsapp To Arange Vi€wlng, Price NegoU,,,

p.!r!.] l!-Aplzclg ra_or::0113\t\1521,20]]bnl152li,Ft1/ritl,b'fr52l tiM$,521 uiEd atw

B.4W 5 Series 523i i:ghline - N.A 1s-J!n-2011 2,49-t c. Luxury ,_s_oj9_
li ghline l.4odel Bealtiful Or ginal Condiilon. Respons!e Engne And Smooth T6nsmissiof, Alsched!led !!tar AfdTear Pepaced Fecenty. Ptease GlIItm
CallTo Arranc€ For View nq,

Ba4w s Series 523i

https://www.sgcarmad.com/used_cars/llsting.php?BRSR=20&Nl OD=8N,4W&N,4 MO=523i&RPG=20&VE H =0& RG D=201 '1&ORD= RGD DESC 213


